City Council Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

City o Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2024

FROM: COUNCILMEMBER STEVEN ROBILLARD WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT RCCD BOND MEASURE CC - RIVERSIDE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT CAREER PREPARATION, AFFORDABLE
HIGHER EDUCATION MEASURE.

ISSUE:

Adopt the attached resolution to support the RCCD Bond Measure CC.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council adopt the attached resolution to support the RCCD Bond Measure CC —
Riverside Community College District Career Preparation, Affordable Higher Education Measure.

DISCUSSION:

Riverside Community College District Career Preparation, Affordable Higher Education Measure
(Bond CC) will provide local funds to improve and expand the infrastructure and facilities of the
colleges. This would increase the availability of career education programs and enhance
partnerships with regional employers, helping to ensure that students are well-prepared for jobs
and career opportunities in alignment with the region's evolving economy. The measure also
addresses campus safety concerns, classroom repairs and expansion, asbestos abatement, and
the removal of mold and lead paint. Additionally, it aims to upgrade technology, electrical wiring,
gas and sewer lines, fix leaky roofs, and improve earthquake safety.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.
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Prepared by: Rakel Engles
Approved by: Councilmember Steven Robillard, Ward 3

N ROBILLARD
Councilmember, Ward 3

Attachments:

1. City Resolution in Support of RCCD Measure CC
2. RCCD Board Resolution calling Election
3. RCCD Community Presentation





